



Daxun Zhang

Senior Foreign Attorney

TEL +86-10-8447-5343
FAX +86-10-8447-5349
E-MAIL dxzhang@shinkim.com

Da Xun Zhang is a Chinese lawyer currently serving as a senior foreign attorney at Shin & Kim LLC, whose main practice areas are Korea–China investments, M&A, real estate and general corporate matters.

Mr. Zhang's main areas of practice include M&A, overseas investment, China's real estate development and investment, China's company and labor laws. He has extensive experience of participating in projects in various areas (real estate, petrochemical, mining, domestic distribution, medical device and instrument, shipbuilding, etc.) and also in projects related to the establishment and operation of foreign invested enterprises (including limited partnerships, joint ventures and foreign-owned enterprises) as well as the withdrawal of investment (including liquidation and assignment, etc.). Mr. Zhang has provided advisory services to a large number of Korean corporations and their local offices in China for many years and participated in the direct investment projects of Chinese companies in Korea. He is currently providing advisory services to many multinational companies and Korean large corporations.

Mr. Zhang graduated from Peking University Law School in China and was admitted to the Chinese Bar in 2009. He has worked as a Chinese lawyer at renowned law firms in China, including Beijing Zhongliun Law Firm, Beijing dacheng (Shanghai) law firm, and the Shanghai office of Bae, Kim & Lee LLC.

Professional Career

2018-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2018	Bae, Kim & Lee
2011-2016	Beijing dacheng (Shanghai) law firm
2010	Shin & Kim LLC
2008-2009	POSCO E&C (China) Co., Ltd.
2007	Beijing zhonglun law firm

Key Experience

- Advised SK Chemicals on the sale of its stake in a Chinese (chemical engineering) subsidiary, establishment of a new subsidiary, and relocation of a production factory
- Advised POSCO on the sale of its stake in a Chinese subsidiary and the business withdrawal from China
- Advised Kwangsung on its Chinese subsidiary's strategy for negotiating land compensation payments
- Advised Hyundai Motor Group in establishing strategy for entering the hydrogen commercial vehicles market in China
- Advised Kakao on restructuring its Chinese subsidiary
- Advised Hyundai Wia on the sale of assets and stake in its Chinese subsidiary
- Advised GSC on the liquidation and bankruptcy of its Chinese subsidiary
- Advised iA on the sale of its stake in a Chinese joint venture and advised on changing its joint venture business in China
- Advised Samyang Foods on its joint venture business in China
- Advised Cosmax on its JV business in China
- Advised HD Hyundai on its JV business in China
- Advised Huvis on its JV business in China
- Advised Hyundai Green Foods on its Beijing subsidiary's business in China and advised on various HR and labor issues
- Advised WeMade on its game copyright litigation with a Chinese company (jointly with a Chinese local law firm)
- Reviewed and advised on Hanyang ENG's contracts and its business in China
- Reviewed Shinsung ENG's industrial accident cases in China
- Advised Hyundai Wia and its Chinese subsidiary on the collection of accounts receivable in China, defended the case in China, and advised on its business operations in China
- Reviewed HD Hyundai's robotics product supply and technical support contracts with a Chinese company
- Advised CTK Cosmetics on the establishment of a subsidiary in China
- Advised Hanwha Advanced Materials Beijing Co., Ltd. on its business in China and advised on various HR and labor issues
- Advised Hanwha Chemicals Ningbo and Shanghai subsidiaries on its business in China
- Advised Hanwha China on its business in China and advised on various HR and labor issues
- Advised Korea Development Bank on its collateralization issues in China
- Advised S-1 Beijing subsidiary on its business operations in China and advised on various HR and labor issues

- Advised Wemakeprice on its business expansion in China
- Advised Lotte Shopping on its Lotte Cinema business in China
- Advised HD Hyundai on its business operations in China and advised on various HR and labor issues

Education

2004 Peking University, School of Law (LL.B.)

Qualifications

2009 Admitted to bar, China

Languages

Chinese, Korean

Professional Activities

- INVESTMENT & BUSINESS GUIDE CHINA II TAX LAW
- INVESTMENT & BUSINESS GUIDE CHINA III FAIR TRADE